From: Dowdell, Jennifer

Sent: 9/11/2011 4:12:04 PM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);
Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'tdp@cpuc.ca.gov' (tdp@cpuc.ca.gov);
"imh@cpuc.ca..gov' (jmh@cpuc.ca..gov)

Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
'‘pac(@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Sacramento Apartment fire today-PG&E not the cause

Michelle, Terrie, and Julie,

Just FYI. You may already be aware of an apartment fire this AM. Media was on scene, so you may have
inquires on Monday...

PG&E cooperated with fire department by shutting off gas, but I have been told PG&E's facilities and/or
operations were not the cause.

Background below in case you get questions.
Please give me a call if you need more information.
Best,

Jennifer
415-516-8347

BACKGROUND

|Redacted |in Sacramento, a structure fire of unknown cause and origin {on customer side of meter] started
at a 135-unit multi-story apartment complex. The Sacramento Fire Dept responded and evacuated all units. Major
media began covering the incident at 0639 on Channel 13, Sacramento TV station.

At 0830 it became known that two injuries occurred, at least one serious, requiring in-hospitalization care.

PG&E was notified of this incident by Sacramento Fire Department at 0311. A PG&E Gas Service
Representative responded to the scene at 0347 and completed the shutdown of all gas meter manifolds feeding the
apartment complex, previously begun by the Fire Department, by 0400. The GSR also began shutting down all

meter valves.
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